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SUMMARY OF CHANGES 

TO: Superior Court and District Court Judges and Commissioners, Court 
Administrators, County Clerks, Prosecuting Attorneys, Defense Attorneys, and 
Law Libraries  

FROM: Joy Moore, Sr. Legal Analyst 
  AOC, Legal Services and Appellate Court Support 
  Court Services Division (CSD) 

DATE: January 1, 2022 

RE: Changes Required By RCW 46.20.285, Chapter 11.130 RCW, and newly 
approved docket codes 

 
The table below outlines changes to the Juvenile forms listed below based upon newly 
enacted legislation and an existing statue.  

 
 Form(s)  Authority and Changes 

1. Changes to CR 7.7 Guilty 
Plea, JU 07_0800 Order 
on Adjudication and 
Disposition, 
JU07_131_Statement of 
Juvenile for Deferred 
Disposition,JU07_132_De
ferred Disposition Order 

Added “... in a manner that endangered persons or 
property.” to motor vehicle requirement to comply with 
RCW 46.20.285. 

2. JU 10.320 Order re: 
Sealing Records of a 
Juvenile Offender 

Corrected incorrect statute within the form 

3. JU 13.0320 Community 
Engagement Board 
Agreement and 
Document Cover Sheet 
and JU 13.0400 
Community Engagement 
Board Return of Case 

Changed docket codes to reflect newly approved codes.  

4. JU 03.0650 Order 
Dismissing Dependency 

Changed docket code and language to reflect Minor 
Guardianship replacing Non-Parent Custody as a 
permanency plan. 


